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5/21/87

Mr, Joe Dolan
ENEv, Oskland, Celif.

Dear Joe,

"he ropreseutation of wiat & told you the night bolore my phoned broadeast
on the meries you did on the Garrison investigotion 1s as unlike what I told you
as your subsequent conment was unlike the Joe Tolsn 1 have known and respected., If
you were dismeyed st what 1 told you, ne lese am I, for I did mot just "poolk poch",
Hot a zingle one of the things I told you did you give your sudience. I think the
net result is both unkind and unfeir,

I told you I did not go to MNew Orlesns to check up on Phelan and thst I did
not underteke en lnvestigstion of him, I did testify befors ths grond jury wnd I did
look into other sspacts of the cese that were of interost tn me. 3ome, because I am
confident you are the lkind of man I think you ere, will ultimately intersst you. I
told you * hod completed my om bock bafore gning there. I guthered infomstion for
an eXiplogue I wrete after my return, I laft here the cvening of the 2%th snd I left
there the afternccn of the second., Vhile I was thers I tried to make the best
possiblo uae of the time. Your are entitled to think perhsps I did not, but until
you see what uge I dld muke, I baliave you heve nmo valid basic for judgament.

Tith regard to the Zaturday Evening Post, I told you I hed hed experierces
with them that lead me to balieve they have & policy tc be implimented and thst in
their treatment of me they had not besn honest. They did not keep their word, based
upon vhich I parformed services for them. I have not end de not intend to publish
this. Iarhapa some time in the future you may be intervestad in the story.

About Pholan I told you that I hod eertein touchstones %o the integrity of
his writing and thet 1 was susploious of it. Hu is the SEP expert on-cpmime in New
Urleang. He wrote "The Vice Man Comehh" for them in 1963 (¥ant e copy)? He dld
refer to David Ferrle 1n the recent srticle. The things he hsl to IndY o hsve mmp~
etontly done both pleces that were left our sre importent snd lesaving them out
prejudices the resder sgainst Garrison sand for Ferrie. Ferrie wes the investigator
for Carlca Marcello (Mafia) end wne in st tendance on the court in which Marcello's
then-latest imuigration cesa was being trisd, in cenversstion with FBI agants)at the
moment of the assassination. Marcelle's lawye r was Ferrie's lswyer. Marfello's
earliar lawyer wos Daen Andrews. There ias much mere you'll ses when I send CIA
VHITEWASH %8 you, essuming the inkerferences I've alresdy experisnced dc not pre=-
vent its publication. Ferrie wes & demenerate. Independent of Phaelan snd Scismbra, I
have resson to ballave thast Pusso did report on the party at thelr first meeting. I
do not guarsnteas 1t, but I do beliave 1t, Now, to say thot beesuse I hove roason to
question Phelen's single-minded devotion to the untainted and totsl truth and reasson
to believe that Ruasc did, in fact, report the party at his first confersnce with
Sciambra) iz not to eay merely th:t I "porh ponked" Rkblen's article. "hether or not
you eredit my reasor, they sre more than just dismissing what Phelan wrote.

fihat be nul you alszed upon iz but psrt of the Garrisen ifaovestlgmtion, That,
in turn, is but mrt of the entim picture. I think judgements should be based upon
more than a nibble of a thin slice., lore 50 is this true nf the Newsweek niece, which
aliminstes everythinz shout Bamuboeuf thut wes publlely snd readily #wveilsble snd to
which the Newsweek readers were entitled. Bothmugrticles were bissed and dimshonest.
Again, I ask you to walit until you see my own and entirely independent book.



What you have become part of 1s a vast campaign agsinst Car-ison and
*hat he 1x tryiog 4o do. L+t 12 a parallel of what bapoened vith the Comilesion,
when the wells of public opinion were carefully polsoned. As Dushsy(:) told you,
until this eampaign forced & change, Carrison was not avsilsbla to the oress, He
bes goughit to svold trying his cese in the pupera. 1t belongs in court., ‘hethe r you
likemand approve or not, a punel of judges and = graud jury found probably causa.
Is i% possible they knew what Fhelan didn't sey?

I do nob kmow on uhat basls you selscied him to interview of those
available members of the New Orlesns press, but there nre others more actively
interasted in the ouse anl covering it, known to memand not in accord with wheti he
gayse You will not have difficulty finding Now Crleens newsmen who beliove olher
then he does, skeptical men #nd men who are well informed., I promize you an account
ol this for tho future, when next I =m ia Culifornia.

The net rdsult of this cempaign sgvinst sny public figure is to comnpel
p‘g}dictabls actions of hilme Il slsy compels the division of his tiue und the loss
of investigative snd case-preperution time, us you certainly xuow. I think 1% is
past time for en untainted cese on any uspect to go to tie Jury. If tre re is snything
vrong with Russo, the smple snd able defense counsel d1d not bring it cut to the
sstlsfection of the judges. It is not simply as Phddan put 1t. Read the testimony,
mich of which is sveileble in the public press. Defense counsel did conduct sn
intensive investigation end did present a vigorcus cese. Garrison had no puppets on
the strdng. He hes foullht the New Uclesns Judgas, nll the wey to thw ~upreme Court.
They are not his sutometic partisans.

Whetier you believe it or not, there is 2 prims Tacie case of the involve-
ment of moat of the people whose nanes have recently come out with Oswald end with
the Cuben exile groups. fheother you believe it or not, there is much mors to the
Sondre Moffet: story thun you sired. Leuve her alome or you'll nsudlessly embarrass
ber to no worthwhile end. “hether you believe 1t or not, there am sepsrate and inde-
pendent thrests egeinst the Uresident.

There are things I kmow that I now ceannot tell you. There sve things & have
written tiat I oauiot give awey piecemeal. I hove = book, writien persuont to sn
agresment with & publisher, Wwho changed his mind altheugh his edilors liked the book.
Let me get 1% out und send 1t to you. There will then still bo more than T ¢ annot now

suy, but I think you will find euough. /nd there are things thet should be le %t for
8 aourt and Jury. I am serious when I sey this 1s the grestest need.

Thare are things I specify in the new bosk, sbout the FBEI, about the CIa,
about the Secret Bervlice, and about the involvement of the. verious characters with
them, I have sll the documents I eite. After reading the book, if there nre any
net printed in it, you'll need ealy ask for them. I predict y-u'll be dismoyed the
other way, really shocked even aftor whei you now krow.

Ané I think you beve besn grossly unfuir to we, g réicularly becuuse your
sudience had no othar way of koowingxwhet we did discus Bﬁamamber, you aired none
of 1%, They depended entirely upon your representation if it. You did not go into

the Phelan piece when I was on the air. And you did not tell your sudienca a sinzle

thirg I told you the night bafore.

Tha net aflsct of the Phelan und Aynesworih plecss, wibsh such ss:iats as
they get from such things ss you did, is to convince possible publishers that other
aspacta of the cese are tsinted, sven those things completely independent of the
current lew Orleans investigstioh. I dc not think you want to be pert of any thing
1ike this. This is & rselly enormous cempalgn. I regret fMading vou even sn innocent
or unintended part of it.

Sincerely,
Harold %eisbarg



